4/1/25, 8:14 AM Williamson Water & Land Advisory Mail - RE: Withdrawal of Resource Consent RM230057

Laila Alkami

§ WILEIAMSON

ADVISORY

RE: Withdrawal of Resource Consent RM230057

1 message

Nathan Clarke <Nathan.Clarke@mackenzie.govt.nz> 31 March 2025 at 16:41

To:
Cc: Richard Homewoo! ulie Shanks <julie.shanks@mackenzie.govt.nz>

Hi Laila,

Apologies for the delay. | had passed this onto the Processing Planner; however, it appears there was a miscommunication as to who was meant respond.

| can confirm we had withdrawn this consent in our systems on 12t February 2025.

Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Nathan
Nga mihi / Kind regards,
Nathan Clarke e .
— = Mackenzie
Planning Technician ,  DISTRICT COUNCIL
— ~ -
| T:(03) 685 9010 | Ext:751
53 Main Street, Fairlie 7925
mackenzie.govt.nz Our Community. Our Place. Our Future.
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This message and attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege.If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete this message. Any views expressed are not necessarily the official view of Mackenzie District Council.

From: Laila Alkamil
Sent: Monday, 31 March 2025 3:36 pm
To: Mailbox - MDC Planning
Cc: Richard Homewood
Subject: Re: Withdrawal of Resource Consent RM230057

paron Halieor:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Mackenzie District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Good afternoon,
Following up on my email below - can you please provide confirmation that this application has been formally withdrawn from processing?

Many thanks
Laila

Laila Alkamil | Senior Planner, MNZP/
Williamson Water and Land Advisory

Email |

Web | https://www.wwla.kiwi/

10/1 Putaki Drive | Kumeu | Auckland | New Zealand

On Wed, 12 Feb 2025 at 11:39, Laila Alkamil _> wrote:

Good morning,
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| am writing to advise you that my client, Far North Solar Farm Ltd, would like to formally withdraw their resource consent RM230057 in relation to The Point Solar Farm,
effective from today.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Kind regards
Laila

Laila Alkamil | Senior Planner, MNZPI
Williamson Water and Land Advisory

Phone
Email |
Web | https://www.wwla.kiwi/

10/1 Putaki Drive | Kumeu | Auckland | New Zealand

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=4835384 1e4&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-2532754351054 148646 %7Cmsg-f:1828079564171049791&simpl=msg-f:1828079564171049791&mb=1 3/3
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g WILEIAMSON Laila Alkamil_

ADVISORY

CRC240933 CRC240932 - Far North Solar Farm Limited - Withdrawal Letter — Multiple Permits

1 message
Gabrielle Lynch 14 February 2025 at 08:54
To:
Cc
Consent Holder Name: Far North Solar Farm Limited
Record Numbers: CRC240932 - Resubmission of CRC240654 - to discharge operational phase stormwater to land
Record Numbers: CRC240933 - to discharge construction phase stormwater to land

Location of activity:  Mackenzie Basin in close proximity to Lake Benmore, Twizel

Withdrawal of Resource Consent Applications

Kia ora Richard and Laila

| am writing to confirm the withdrawal of your resource consent applications.

Nga mihi
Gabrielle
Gabrielle Lynch Environment
Canterbury
Regulatory Support Officer Regional Council
Environment Canterbury Kaunihera Taiao ki Waitaha

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=48353841e4 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1823973313253864029%7Cmsg-f:1823973313253864029&simpl=msg-f:1823973313253864029&mb=1 12
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PO Box 345, Christchurch 8140
Customer Services: 0800 324 636
24 Hours: 0800 76 55 88

I ecan.govt.nz
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2 WIL&LIAMSON Laila Alkamil_

ADVISORY

Withdrawal of Resource Consent RM230057

1 message

Laila AIkamm 12 February 2025 at 11:39
To: planning@mackenzie.govi.nz, Aaron Hakkaart <Aaron.Hakkaart@mackenzie.govt.nz>

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
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